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Darrin Morgan 

Youthworks Communications <communications@youthworks.net> 28 February 2018 at 17:05
To: Darrin Morgan 

Hi Darrin,

 

I apologise for the delay in responding to your enquiry – as I’m sure you can appreciate, it’s a very busy �me of
year for our sales team.

 

Unfortunately, Think Faith operates on a licensing model calculated on number of classes and students, and is not
available for ‘private use’.

 

I have instead included a detailed curriculum which includes the aims and outcomes SRE teachers are bound to,
and should sa�s fy your needs.

Kind regards,

Craig Roberts 
Chief Executive Officer

PO Box A287 Sydney South NSW 1235 Australia 
Level 1 263 Clarence St Sydney

youthworks.net

 

 

 

From: Darrin Morgan  
Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 6:56 AM 
To: Youthworks Communications 
Subject: 

 

https://maps.google.com/?q=Australia+%0D+Level+1+263+Clarence+St+Sydney&entry=gmail&source=g
http://youthworks.net/


2/3

Hello

 

In Mr Roberts' email dated 15 February 2018 he stated that all Youthworks curricula are available for purchase.

 

Please note that I submitted a request for a quote for the Think Faith materials over a week ago and I do not believe
that I have received a quote based on that request.

 

Therefore, I would like to know the cost of a year's subscription to Think Faith for private use. I do not intend to use
the materials to deliver special religious education or to instruct students of any kind but seek rather to gain an
understanding of the contents of the curricula and the lesson materials used in NSW Government high schools.

 

With regards

Darrin Morgan

 

On 15 February 2018 at 16:21, Youthworks Communications <communications@youthworks.net> wrote:

Hi Darrin,

 

Lovely to hear from you.

 

 

All our curriculum is available for purchase.

 

 

Kind regards,

 

Craig Roberts 
Chief Executive Officer

PO Box A287 Sydney South NSW 1235 Australia 
Level 1 263 Clarence St Sydney

youthworks.net

mailto:communications@youthworks.net
https://maps.google.com/?q=Australia+%0D+Level+1+263+Clarence+St+Sydney&entry=gmail&source=g
http://youthworks.net/
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From: Darrin Morgan  
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2018 2:37 PM 
To: Youthworks Communications 
Subject: 

 

Hello 

 

 

 

 

 

I would also like to know if members of the public can purchase access to the Think Faith curriculum.

 

With regards

Dr Darrin Morgan 

 

 

 

 
2 attachments

Think_Faith_Stage_4_Summary.pdf 
913K

Think_Faith_Stage_5_Summary.pdf 
1223K
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